Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX .

From: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX
Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 9:01 AM
To: Kilforan, Theresa MEM:EX
Subject: FW: Festival of Lights

fyi

From: Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX

Sent: April 27, 2012 1:19 PM

To: 'Bromley, Malcolm'; 'Johnston, Sadhu'; 'Ballem, Penny'; 'Wiebe, Daryl'’
Cc: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX; Lister, Donna O MEM:EX

Subject: RE:; Festival of Lights

FYI - The organizer called me to discuss.

I advised that LCLB’s approach to large regional events such as Grey Cup, Stanley cup,
Festival of Lights was to not approve licence extensions or special occasion licences that
effectively increase the number of licensed seats at or in the area of high risk events, in
order to mitigate and reduce the availability of, levels of intoxication from and problems
associated with alcohol. His response was essentially that from their perspective the event
was separated in location/distance (Sunset Beach versus English Bay), time (only goes to 6
and fireworks starts at 18) and demographics (Rogue Folk Fest attracts older demographic)
from the fireworks, so was not a beer garden associated with and would not affect the
festival or contribute to intoxication or issues for the police or other agencies. I expect
that is the case that he will be making to the Parks Board, VPD and CoV, as well as to LCLB.

Karen

From: Bromley, Malcolm [mailto:Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Johnston, Sadhu; Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX; Ballem, Penny, Wiebe, Daryl

Cc: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX; Lister, Donna O MEM:EX; Kuran, Peter; Barber, Gordon
Subject: Re: Festival of Lights

Thank you Sadhu and Karen. We will inform the Commissioners of this information in
preparation for Monday night's Board meeting. We will also share with the applicants.

Malcolm Bromley

General Manager

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver, B.C., V6G 1Z4

From: Johnston, Sadhu

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:01 AM

To: ‘'karen.ayersfigov.bc.ca' <karen.ayers@gov.bc.ca>; Ballem, Penny; Wiebe, Daryl; Bromley,
Malcolm

Cc: 'Cheryl.Caldwell@gov.bc.ca’ <Cheryl.Caldwellfgov.bc.ca>; 'Donna.Lister@gov.bc.ca’
<Donna.Llister@gov.bc.ca>; Kuran, Peter; Barber, Gordon

Subject: Re: Festival of Lights
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Thanks karen-
We'll look into this.
Sadhu

Sadhu Johnston

Deputy City Manager

City of Vancouver

Sadhu, johnston@vancouver.ca
604,873, 7627

From: Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX [mailto:Karen.Ayers@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Johnston, Sadhu; Ballem, Penny; Wiebe, Daryl

Cc: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX <Cheryl.Caldwell@gov.b¢.ca>; Lister, Donna QO MEM:EX
<Donna, Lister®gov.bc.cay

Subject: Festival of Lights

Hi. I read in today’s news clippings that there is a proposal for a beer garden at Sunset
Beach for this year’s Festival of Lights that will be considered by the Parks Board. I
wanted to let you know that is not something that we would support. The past issues with
liquor associated with this event, young demographic, and crowd size all speak to the need to
keep this event as alcohol-free as possible.

Please feel free to call if you want to discuss. Thanks.
Karen Ayers ‘

Assistant Deputy Minister and General Manager Liquor Control and Licensing Branch
(258) 952-5791
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Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX

From: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM.EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 12:06 PM

To: Ayers, Karen J MEM.EX; Lister, Donna O MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Festival of Lights

Good stuff. Thanks, Karen.

Cheryl Caldwell
Deputy General Manager, Licensing
Liquor Control & Licensing Branch

From: Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX d
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX; Lister, Donna O MEM:EX
Subject: FW: Festival of Lights

From: Ballem, Penny [maitto:Penny.Ballem@vancouver.ca)
Sent: Friday, Aprit 27, 2012 11:12 AM

To: Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX

Subject: Re: Festival of Lights

We agreel!

From: Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX [mailto:Karen.Ayers@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Johnston, Sadhu; Ballem, Penny; Wiebe, Daryl

Cc: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX <Cheryl.Caldwell@gov.bc.ca>; Lister, Donna O MEM:EX <Donna.Lister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Festival of Lights

Hi. I read in today's news clippings that there is a proposal for a beer garden at Sunset Beach for this yeat’s Festival of Lights that
will be considered by the Parks Board. 1 wanted to let you know that is not something that we would support. The past issues with
liquor associated with this event, young demographic, and crowd size all speak to the need to keep this event as alcohoi-free as
possibla,

Please feel free to call if you want to discuss. Thanks.

Karen Ayers

Assistant Deputy Minister and General Manager
Liguor Control and Licensing Branch

(250) 952-5791
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Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX

From: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 12:06 PM
To: Killoran, Theresa MEM.EX
Subject: _ RE: Festivai of Lights

Thanks, just don’t have James call anybody.

Cheryl Caldwell
Deputy General Manager, Licensing
Liquor Control & Licensing Branch

From: Killoran, Theresa MEM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 12:02 PM
To: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX
Subject: RE: Festival of Lights

Ok. I hadn’t yet checked with Donna. I’'m checking with James to see if he’s heard of it.

From: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:58 AM
To: Killoran, Theresa MEM:EX
Subject: FW: Festival of Lights

Fyi only. If you haven’t spoken to Donna, you can stand down for now. Could you let me know,

Thanks.

Cheryl Caidwell
Deputy General Manager, Licensing
Liguor Control & Licensing Branch

From: Bromley, Malcolm [mailto:Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.caj

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Johnston, Sadhu; Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX; Ballem, Penny; Wiebe, Daryl

Cc: Caldweli, Cheryl Y MEM:EX; Lister, Donna Q MEM:EX; Kuran, Peter; Barber, Gordon
Subject: Re: Festival of Lights

Thank you Sadhu and Karen. We will inform the Commissioners of this information in preparation for Monday night's
Board meeting. We will also share with the applicants.

Malcoim Bromley
General Manager
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Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver, B.C., V6G 174

From: Johnstoh, Sadhu

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 11:01 AM

To: 'karen.ayers@gov.bc.ca’ <karen.ayvers@gov.bc.ca>; Ballem, Penny; Wiebe, Daryl; Bromley, Malcolm

Cc: "Cheryl.Caldwell@gov.bc.ca' <Cheryl.Caldwell@gov.bc.ca>; ‘Donna.Lister@gov.bc.ca’ <Donna.Lister@goy.bc.ca>;
Kuran, Peter; Barber, Gordon

Subject: Re: Festival of Lights

Thanks karen-
we'll look into this.
Sadhu

Sadhu Johnston
Deputy City Manager
City of Vancouver

Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
604.873. 7627

From: Ayers, Karen J MEM:EX [mailto: Karen.Axers@gov.bc.caE
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Johnston, Sadhu; Ballem, Penny; Wiebe, Daryl

Cc: Caldwell, Cheryl Y MEM:EX <Cheryl.Caldwell@gov.bc.ca>; Lister, Donna O MEM:EX <Donna.Lister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Festival of Lights

Hi. | read in today’s news clippings that there is a proposal for a beer garden at Sunset Beach for this year’s Festival of Lights that
will be considered by the Parks Board, | wanted to let you know that is not something that we would support. The past issues with
liguor associated with this event, young demographic, and crowd size all speak to the need to keep this event as alcohol-free as
possible.

Please feel free to call if you want to discuss. Thanks.

Karen Ayers

Assistant Deputy Minister and General Manager
Liquor Control and Licensing Branch

(250) 952-5791
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